Guppy Ron

Subject: FW: Wivenhoe Flood Mitigation Manual..
From: Nguyen Khanh

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2009 3:13 PM

To: Alten Peter

Cc: Guppy Ron

Subject: RE: Wivenhoe Flood Mitigation Manual..

Peter,

I've checked the LossCom spreadsheet and it seems to work ok for the case you're testing.

The rating curve for WD should start at EL 57.... Just a cosmetic change as it has no effect on the calculation...

The rating curve for SD.... | assumed it's for 1 gate, 1 sluice & 1 regulator...

Regards

Khanh (Ken) Nguyen
From: Allen Peter
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2009 11:55 AM
To: Tibaldi John Terry Malone
Cc: Guppy Ron; Nguyen Khanh; Ruffini John; Ayre, Rob
Subject: Wivenhoe Flood Mitigation Manual
John/Terry,

| have had a further play with the ‘Loss of Communications’ spreadsheet.

<< File: GateOPs-100k Adjusted 2 time step.xIs >>

| have put a variable time step in so that decisions are made when the next gate operation is possible. It seems a
bit more robust and to operate as it should?

| have also attached a collated list of the comments that Ron, Ken and | have put together on the latest version of
the Flood Manual (WD-SD-Rev 7 -05 TMJT.doc} for your consideration.

<< File: Wivenhoe Flood Manual comments.doc >>

Peter Allen

Director Dam Safety (Water Supply)
Office of thw Regulator
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